Eilidh Canning

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Alain Muise

Friday, May 03, 2019 2:28 PM

emc; Eilidh Canning

FW: MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS--Expanded Equipment Options for Emergency Services
Provider Fund

| know our fire departments are aware of this funding, but can we make them aware of the expanded capacity please?

Thanks!

From: Janice Wentzell <jwentzell@amans.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 1:48 PM
To: AMA Maritime List Serve <amans@lists.gov.ns.ca>

Subject:

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS--Expanded Equipment Options for Emergency Services Provider Fund

This email was forwarded via the AMANS listserv. If you reply to this message it will be sent to all members.

To reply

privately to the sender - please delete the amans@lists.gov.ns.ca e-mail from the To:

Make sure you only have the person you wish to see the message in the To: e-mail address.

For Information:

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS--Expanded Equipment Options for Emergency Services Provider Fund

Volunteer fire departments and ground search and rescue teams will benefit from changes to the
Emergency Services Provider Fund program, which opens for applications today, May 1.

New this year, applicants will be able to choose from a broader list of eligible equipment such as GPS
and mapping/tracking software. Applications will also be able to purchase equipment from up to three
of the six categories, instead of just one.

The categories are:

-- personal protective equipment

-- communications

-- rescue equipment

-- firefighting equipment

-- hazardous material(HAZMAT)equipment
-- miscellaneous equipment

The annual program provides funding to volunteer fire departments and ground search and rescue
organizations, including hazardous material (HAZMAT) organizations, for equipment used to respond to
fires and emergencies.

"Nova Scotians count on the people who work in these organizations to help us and protect us from fires
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and other emergency situations," said Chuck Porter, Minister of Municipal Affairs. "Most of them are
volunteers who often risk their lives in dangerous situations. We are pleased to make these changes to
help our emergency services providers be able to purchase more of the equipment they need to fulfill
this critical role."

The program provides up to 75 per cent of eligible costs to a maximum of $20,000. Organizations can
apply for funding every three years.

Applications will be accepted until June 21. More information on the Emergency Services Provider Fund
is available at https://novascotia.ca/dma/funding/community/emergency-services-provider-fund.asp .

FOR BROADCAST USE:

Volunteer fire departments and ground search and rescue
teams will benefit from changes to the Emergency Services
Provider Fund program, which opens for applications today (May
1st).

New this year, applicants will be able to choose from a

broader list of eligible equipment such as GPS and
mapping/tracking software. Also, applicants will be able to
purchase equipment from up to three categories, instead of just
one.

The annual program provides funding to volunteer fire
departments and ground search and rescue organizations,
including hazardous material organizations, for equipment used
to respond to fires and emergencies.

The program provides up to seventy-five per cent of

eligible costs to a maximum of twenty-thousand dollars.
Organizations can apply for funding every three years.
Applications are now open until June 21st. More information

is available on the Office of the Fire Marshal website.
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Media Contact: Krista Higdon
902-722-1461
Email: krista.higdon@novascotia.ca

**end of message**

You are currently subscribed to amans as: admuise@munargyle.com

To unsubscribe send a blank email to leave-648949-
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